## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS NOT MET FOR

## CHARLES TOWN UTL-CAVALAND SUBDIVISION, WV3301972

We are required to monitor your drinking water on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. Between 1/1/2020 and 3/31/2020, we failed to submit the required samples as indicated below and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time.

## What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the required monitoring and the compliance period.

Required Monitoring	Compliance Period
03, MONITORING, ROUTINE MAJOR  NITRATE Results Not Reported	1/1/2020 to 3/31/2020
	corrective action)

What happened? What is being done? (Describe corrective action)

During the first quarter of 2020, we were required to collect a sample for nitrate at the

Cavaland Water System. This sample was properly collected on 2/24/20 with a result of

0.63 milligrams per liter, well under the regulatory limit of 10.0 milligrams per liter.

This was not reported to the West Virginia DHHR within the appropriate timeframe, causing this violation to be issued to the water system. This has been reported to the state and no further action is required.

For more information, please contact Chris Hutzler at 304-725-3761

Or 661 S. George St. Charles Town WV 25414

(Phone number)

this information with all the all and a second

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by: CHARLES TOWN UTL-CAVALAND SUBDIVISION

State Water System ID #: WV3301972 Date Distributed: 6-22-2020